Tom G James

From: cevin Gravel I

Sent: 13 April 2023 14:53

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: Revised Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan (LDP) 2nd Deposit
Attachments: 2nd -deposit-editable-representation-form.pdf; Site Kidwelly - proposed candidate

site.pdf; kidwelly sketch scheme.pdf; kidwelly location plan.pdf

Categories: Simon

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached our representation form, and supporting information for a new site allocation to be included
within the proposed LDP.

Kind Regards,

Kevivv

Lloyd & Gravell Ltd.,

Company Registration No. 3596642 (Wales)

VAT No. 557 8371 02

Directors: Paul Lloyd, Sharon Lloyd, Kevin Gravell, Andrea Gravell, Robert Charles.

Teltephone I <-moi

If you get an email from me outside of normal hours it is because | am sending it at a time that is convenient for me. | do not expect you to read or
reply until your normal working hours.

Before printing this e-mail please think about the environment.
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